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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
 
Date: October 20, 2006 
 
TO: Steering Committee for Strategic Planning to Succeed Cornerstones 

(Member List Attached) 
 

FROM: Roberta Achtenberg, Chair  
 
SUBJECT: Notice of Meeting – Monday, November 1-3, 2006 
 
The Steering Committee for the California State University Systemwide Strategic 
Planning project will convene online at 8:00 AM, November 1, 2006, and conclude 
at 12:00 Noon on November 3, 2006.  Steering Committee members will access an 
Internet web site whose URL is as follows:  
              
http://www.calstate.edu/acadaff/System_Strategic_Planning/AccessAndExcellence.shtml
 
  
While on the Internet web site, Steering Committee members will be afforded an 
opportunity to comment on suggested language for "domains" and associated 
questions which together, when affirmed by the Steering Committee, will comprise 
suggested directions for CSU campus dialogues that will be focused on strategic 
directions for the California State University in approximately the next ten years. 
  
Members of the public may view the web site, and will have an opportunity 
separately to comment on the suggested language, or other aspects of the process. 
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Steering Committee Membership 
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Carol R.  Chandler,  Member, Board of Trustees 
Debra S.  Farar, Member, Board of Trustees 
Herbert  Fischer,  Superintendent of Schools, San Bernardino County 
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Notice of Meeting 
October 20, 2006 
Page 3 
 
 

Marshelle  Thobaben,  Chair, ASCSU (Humboldt State University) 
Glen  Toney, Member, Board of Trustees 
Valerie  Vuicich CSU Alumni Association 
John  Welty,  President, CSU Fresno 
Richard  West, Executive Vice Chancellor and Chief Financial Officer 
Paul  Zingg,  President, CSU Chico 
   
   

 


